PODUVAL Akash

From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 8:56 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Natalie Ng; Lua SiewHui

Subject: S2MO043L3 - [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING
YP2212L AND CBC6872P ON 6TH JUNE 2022 AT ABOUT 0645 HRS [2206-7438 (TAS)
(PD)]

Attachments: 2022.06.09-PRS letter for YP2212L to AXA.pdf; GIA report of YP2212L.pdf

Categories: Akash

Dear Sirs,

We act for the owner (‘our Client') of vehicle no. YP2212L.

Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. CBC6872P at the
material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to repair their
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct a
pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our Client will proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Please see below, the following documents for your necessary action:-

1. Our letter of even date; and
2. GIA report lodged by our Client’s driver.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: -

Name of workshop: Tampines Auto Services
Address : Block 9002, Tampines Street 93, #01-36, Singapore 528836
Contact : Ms. Linda of office no. 6786 2884 or mobile no. 9793 3147

Our client wish to appoint Mr Andrew How from Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd for the pre-repair
survey.

Kindly let us hear from you soonest.
Thank you and best regards,

Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary
R. S. Solomon LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

300 Beach Road
The Concourse #12-02/03/04
Singapore 199555

T: +656817 7498
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E: kitty tan@rssolomon.com
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